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University of Dayton

Metals and Ceramics Division

ATTIN: Hichard S. Harmer, Ph.D.
Radiation Safety Officer

300 Col'ege Park

Dayton, OH 45469-0170

Gentleman:

JAN 3 1 1591

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1990
AND YOUR RESPONSE DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1990

We have reviewed your response dated November 30, 1990 and your License
No. 34-07958-05 and agrec with your conclusion the”. you are in compliance with
1G CFR Part 30.35, “Financial Assurance and Recor.keeping for Decommissioning".

You need not take any further action in this matter. If you have any
guestions, please call us at (708) 790-5625.
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Sincerely,

Original Signed By
G. M. McCann, Chief
Materials Licensing Section
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